

Questions from Members to the Leader, Cabinet Members, Chairs of Committees or Members appointed to represent the Council on a Joint Committee in accordance with Chapter 2, Part 2 (Rule 14) of the Council's Constitution.

There were 1 question to the Leader and 5 questions to Cabinet Members, Committee Chairs and Member appointed to represent the Council on a Joint Committee.

1. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Gledhill

Cabinet has agreed that 500 FTE posts will be cut over the next two years to save money. Given a number of these will be vacant posts, how many people currently employed by Thurrock Council does the Leader estimate will lose their jobs as a result of this?

QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS TO CABINET MEMBERS, COMMITTEE CHAIRS AND MEMBERS APPOINTED TO REPRESENT THE COUNCIL ON A JOINT COMMITTEE

1. From Councillor Byrne to Councillor Coxshall

Plan 3 for Stanford Station has no provision for Buses as previous plans explain why please?

2. From Councillor Muldowney to Councillor Mayes

Residents contact me daily with their concerns about primary health care in Chadwell. They report waiting for hours to get through to their GP surgery and lack of appointments once they do get through. Can the Portfolio Holder tell the Chamber what conversations or meetings he has been having with health partners to help drive improvements in primary health care?

3. From Councillor Muldowney to Councillor Jefferies

Given the recent vandalism of graves and other antisocial behaviour in Chadwell cemetery, will the Portfolio Holder now agree to resume locking the cemetery gates after dark?

4. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Maney

Cabinet agreed on 7th of July to introduce Pay and Display parking charges in car parks that are currently free. Will the Portfolio Holder set out the list of car parks where he plans to impose these charges?

5. From Councillor J Kent to Councillor Jefferies

For the past two years Thurrock Council has, one Saturday a month, provided a caged truck to support the Orchards Forum as they work to keep alleyways in the area as free as possible from fly tipping and other litter. Unfortunately, that support has now been withdrawn and the rubbish pulled from alleyways is left to be collected in the week. Will the Portfolio Holder reinstate the Saturday support?